

**Schools' Forum Work Programme**

7 October 2009	27 January 2010	21 april 2010	June 2010
<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. CYPSP minutes (steve blagg)</li> <li>2. Update on special education (peter broster)</li> <li>3. Financial management standards in schools (tony warnock)</li> <li>4. School carry forwards 2009/10 (tony warnock)</li> <li>5. Early years entitlement funding formula (tony warnock)</li> <li>6. Revised schools' budget 2009/10 (tony warnock)</li> <li>7. IT update (jez bailey)</li> <li>8. 21<sup>st</sup> century schools (andy breckon)</li> <li>9. Meeting between the exec/schools forum (chairman)</li> <li>10. Redeployment schemes for school based staff (penny lee)</li> <li>11. Budget shares information pack (tony warnock)</li> <li>12. Information pack (steve blagg)</li> <li>13. Standards funds (tony warnock)</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. English as a second language (jill chandar-nair)</li> <li>2. School funding arrangements for 2010/11 (tony warnock)</li> <li>3. Early years single funding formula (tony warnock)</li> <li>4. Update on post 16 funding (grahame killey)</li> <li>5. Additional needs and statementing – progress (penny richardson)</li> <li>6. Redeployment scheme for school based staff (penny lee)</li> <li>7. Process of appointing staff to manage schools' budgets(tony warnock)</li> <li>8. Budget share pack (tony warnock)</li> <li>9. 2009/10 s52 benchmarking (tony warnock)</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Additional needs - progress (sue westcott)</li> <li>2. S52 Benchmarking (tony warnock)</li> <li>3. Post 16 funding – update (christopher harris)</li> <li>4. Stamford education alliance – issues raised by jonathan Maddox (rob mayall)</li> <li>5. Mouchel's ambitions for school services (keith sands)</li> <li>6. Early years charging policy (debbie barnes)</li> <li>7. Children's trust arrangements (clive yates)</li> <li>8. Local authority school carry forward policy (tony warnock)</li> <li>9. DCSF consultation on the future distribution of school funding (tony warnock)</li> </ol>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Election of chair and vice-chair</li> <li>2. CRB costs and changes re: ISA (steve rose)</li> <li>3. S52 Budget Statement (tony warnock)</li> </ol>
<p style="text-align: center;">Future Items</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Redeployment scheme (april 2011 penny lee)</li> <li>2. NHS joint commissioning on shared services (april 2011 debbie barnes)</li> <li>3. Performance information (debbie barnes) (<i>November meeting</i>)</li> </ol>			